Public Document Pack
Folkestone

Hythe & Romney Marsh
Shepway District Council
pway 7

= et Agenda

Meeting: Licensing Sub-Committee

Date: 13 December 2017

Time: 2.00 pm

Place: Council Chamber - Civic Centre Folkestone

To: To all members of the Licensing Sub Committee — Councillors

Roger Wilkins, Michael Lyons and Miss Susie Govett

The sub-committee will consider the matters listed below at the date, time
and place shown above. The meeting will be open to the press and public.

Members of the sub-committee who wish to have information on any
matter arising on the Agenda which is not fully covered in these papers are
requested to give notice prior to the meeting to the Chairman or
appropriate officer.

1. Appointment of Chairman
The Committee must appoint a Chairman for this meeting.

2. Apologies of absence

3. Declarations of interest

Members of the Council should declare any interests which fall under the
following categories*:

a) disclosable pecuniary interests (DPI)
b) other significant interests (OSI)
C) voluntary announcements of other interests

4. Declarations of lobbying

Members should complete the enclosed yellow form and return it to the
Committee Administrator at the meeting.

Queries about the agenda? Need a different format?

Contact Committee Services — Tel: 01303 853369/853267
Email: committee@shepway.qgov.uk or download from our website
www.shepway.gov.uk

Date of Publication: Tuesday, 5 DeceBg%rezgﬂ



mailto:committee@shepway.gov.uk
http://www.shepway.gov.uk/

Licensing Sub-Committee - 13 December 2017

5. An application for a new premises licence to cover the whole of Saga,
Enbrook Park Sandgate High Street, Sandgate (including the external
areas) (Pages 3 - 46)

Report DCL/17/27 sets out the facts for the Licensing Committee to
consider in determining a new premise licence. The licensing committee is
the Licensing Authority acting in a role previously taken by the Magistrates
Court. It is, therefore, not appropriate for officers to make additional
comments other than in the capacity as a Responsible Authority under the
legislation of the Licensing Act 2003. Therefore there are no comments
from Legal, Finance or other officers included in this report.

*Explanations as to different levels of interest

(a) A member with a discloseable pecuniary interest (DPI) must declare the nature as well as the existence of any such interest
and the agenda item(s) to which it relates must be stated. A member who declares a DPI in relation to any item must leave the
meeting for that item (unless a relevant dispensation has been granted).

(b) A member with an other significant interest (OSI) under the local code of conduct relating to items on this agenda must
declare the nature as well as the existence of any such interest and the agenda item(s) to which it relates must be stated. A
member who declares an OSI in relation to any item will need to remove him/herself to the public gallery before the debate and
not vote on that item (unless a relevant dispensation has been granted). However, prior to leaving, the member may address
the meeting in the same way that a member of the public may do so.

(c) Members may make voluntary announcements of other interests which are not required to be disclosed under (a) and (b).
These are announcements made for transparency reasons alone, such as:

» membership of outside bodies that have made representations on agenda items, or
» where a member knows a person involved, but does not have a close association with that person, or

» where an item would affect the well-being of a member, relative, close associate, employer, etc. but not his/her financial
position.

Voluntary announcements do not prevent the member from participating or voting on the relevant item

Page 2



Agenda ltem 5
Folkestone

: : Hythe & Romney Marsh
This report will be made Shepway District c°unci|:,/,

public on 5 December -~
2017 =~ e
www.shepway.gov.uk

Report Number DCL/17/27

To: Licensing Sub-Committee
Date: 13 December 2017
Status: Non-Executive Decision
Head of service: Ben Geering

SUBJECT: AN APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE TO COVER
THE WHOLE OF SAGA, ENBROOK PARK, SANDGATE HIGH
STREET, SANDGATE (INCLUDING THE EXTERNAL AREAS)

SUMMARY: This report sets out the facts for the Licensing Committee to
consider in determining a new premise licence. The licensing committee is the
Licensing Authority acting in a role previously taken by the Magistrates Court. It is,
therefore, not appropriate for officers to make additional comments other than in
the capacity as a Responsible Authority under the legislation of the Licensing Act
2003. Therefore there are no comments from Legal, Finance or other officers
included in this report

REASONS FOR DETERMINATION:

The Committee is obliged to determine the application with a view of promoting
the licensing objectives. In making its decision the Committee must also have
regard to all the representations made and the evidence it hears. The Committee
is obliged to have regard to the national guidance and the councils own licensing

policy.

DETERMINATION:

The Licensing Sub-Committee is asked to:

1. Note the contents of Report DCL/17/27

2. Determine the application. The options for determining the application
are set out in section 5 below.

Page 3



1.

11

1.2

BACKGROUND

The Licensing Act 2003 provides that the sale or supply of alcohol on and
off the premise and other licensable activities must be authorised by a
premise licence.

The premises does have a current premises licence. This licence only
covers internal areas. When the Pavillion was constructed a licence was
granted for live and recorded music until 23.00. The music caused noise
nuisance in adjacent domestic premises on Military Road and the licence
was called in for a review. On review a condition was put on the licence as
follows:-

No live amplified instruments or vocalist performances can be held on the
premises.

1.3

1.4

15

2.1

1. Performances can take place at a frequency of no more than twice a week

for a maximum of 4 hours per performance. There will be a maximum of 65
events per year, of which no more than 12 may involve live music.

. External speakers are not to be used for announcements or recordings.
. All windows and doors to remain closed for the duration of any

performance.

. Advisory signage to be posted to remind patrons to keep noise to a

minimum when leaving the premises.

. The applicant must introduce a system for staff to supervise patrons to

ensure that they leave the premises quickly and with minimum disruption to
residents.

This application contains no reference to this in either the application or the
operating schedule.

A copy of the application is enclosed as Appendix 1.

The premises are situated in sloping landscaped park land adjacent to
Military Road, Enbrook Road and Sandgate High Street. There is a car
park to the rear near Enbrook Road. On the eastern side is a modern block
of mainly offices. On the western side bounded by Military Road is the
Saga Pavillion. This a composite structure of steel, glass and canvas. This
building has the Saga nursery underneath for use by Saga staff. The
Pavillion is in regular use for events and functions and is where the live and
recorded music would be played. Saga holds garden parties and functions
in the park land and desires the licence to be extended to the outside
areas.

Current licence details (where appropriate) are enclosed in Appendix 2.

APPLICATION

An application has been made for a new Premises Licence by the licence
holder Saga Group Limited

Page 4



2.2

2.3

2.4

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.1

The application is in relation to Saga, Enbrook Park, Sandgate High Street,
Sandgate

The application is for plays, films, performance of dance, the provision of
late night refreshment, the sale of alcohol, recorded and live music,
Monday to Sunday 11.00 to 2300. Opening hours to be 11.00 to 23.30
Monday to Sunday.

The applicant is mindful of their responsibilities and has received copies
of the objections (see Appendix 3).

OBSERVATIONS

The Committee must take such steps, as it considers necessary for the
promotion of the licensing objectives:

o The prevention of crime and disorder

Public Safety

The prevention of public nuisance

The protection of children from harm

The Shepway DC Licensing Policy is available at:
http://www.shepway.gov.uk/media/4022/Licensing-Policy-Statement-2016-
2021/pdf/Shepway District Council - Licensing Policy Statement 2016-2021.pdf

The Home Secretary has issued Guidance under Section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003. This is available at:

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-
issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS

This hearing has been required by the Licensing Act 2003 because
representation has been made by:

Responsible Authority Comments

Kent Police None

objection subject to acceptable

Environmental Health (Pollution) | Objections. EP have been in discussion
with the applicant and may withdraw their

conditions.
Environmental Health None
(Commercial)
Kent Fire and Rescue None
Planning None
Child Protection Agency None

Page 5


http://www.shepway.gov.uk/media/4022/Licensing-Policy-Statement-2016-2021/pdf/Shepway_District_Council_-_Licensing_Policy_Statement_2016-2021.pdf
http://www.shepway.gov.uk/media/4022/Licensing-Policy-Statement-2016-2021/pdf/Shepway_District_Council_-_Licensing_Policy_Statement_2016-2021.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

4.2

5.1

5.2

10 Representations have been received from other interested parties by
the Licensing Authority regarding the application. These objections can be
found in Appendix 3.

OPTIONS

The licensing sub-committee has the following options:
a) Grant the Licence variation as requested.

b) Grant the Licence variation but add conditions.

c) Reject whole or part of the application.

The committee is asked to note that it may not add conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application merely because it considers it desirable to
do so. The committee must only consider evidence that relates to the 4
licensing objectives. Any conditions must promote the licensing
objectives.

CONTACT OFFICERS AND BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Councillors with any questions arising out of this report should contact the
following officer prior to the meeting:

Arthur Atkins, Environmental Health and Licensing Manager
Telephone: 01303 853242
Email: arthur.atkins@shepway.gov.uk

No published documents have been relied upon in the preparation of the
report.

Appendices:

Appendix 1. Application

Appendix 2  Current licensing hours and conditions.
Appendix 3  Relevant Representations

Page 6


mailto:arthur.atkins@shepway.gov.uk

Appendix 1

Saga

New Premise Application

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Applioation for a premizes llcence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before coripleting this form please read the guidance riotes st the end of the form.

If you are compieting this form byhandphuowﬂhbglblylnbbokmplhh. in all cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written In black Ink. Use additional sheets if necessary,

You mlymhlokupapyofmemmploufomhryaurm.

/We Saga Group Limited

apply for a premises licence under zeetion 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the pramises
desorfbed In Part 1 bﬂw(ﬂl.mmhu)mdvmmmﬁngﬂrhmlhﬂonhwuutm
relevant licensing authority In scoordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premisss Detalls
Postal address of pramises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Enbrook Park
Sandgate High Street
Sandgate

Post town Folkestone Postoode CT20 3SE

Telephone number at premises (If any) 01303 771653
Non-domestic ratsable value of premisee | £870,000

Part 2 - Applicant Detzils
Pisase state whether you are applying for a premisas lioence sa
Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or Individuals * O please complate seciion (A)
b) = person other than an Individusl *
l.  asalimited company 2]  please complete section (B)
il. a8 apartership O please complete section (B)
IL @ an unincomporeted asaoclation ar L]  please compiste section (B)
lv.  other (for example a siatutory corporation) O please compiete sestion (B)
¢}  arecognised club [0 pleass complete section (B)
d) acharity [0 please compiete section {B)
@)  the propristor of an educetional esteblishment O please compiste section (B)
f a health setvice body [J piease complste section (B)

Page 9



g) & person who ls registered under Part 2 of the 0 pleass complets section (B)
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) In respect of an
Independent hospkal in Walea

ga) apemson who [s registered under Chapter 2 of [0 piesss complete section (B)
Part 1 of the Health and Soclal Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) In an
Independent hospkal In England

h)  the chief officer of polica of a police force In [0 pleass compiets saction (B)
England and Walss

* |f you are applying as a person described In (a) or (b) pleasa confirm:

Please fick
yos

| am camying on or proposing to carty on & busineas which involves the use of the premises  [X]
for licensable activities; or

I am making the appHcation pursuant to a

statutory function or O
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative O

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (flll in aa applicsbls)

w O Me O Me O M O]l

Sumame First namea

Date of birth lam18yearsoldorover [] Pleass tick yas

Natlonality

Current postal address If
differert from premisea
address

Pogt town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-malt address
(optional)

Page 10



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLIGANT (If applicable)

M O Ms O M [J M-Dmﬂ;‘;“;

Surname First names

Dgie of hirth (am 18 years old orover [J Plesse tick ves
Nationality '

Current postal address If
different from premises
ddress

Poat town Postcods

Daytims contact telephone number
E-mail addrees
{optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registerad =xddresa of applicant in full. Whare appropriste pleasg give
any registered number. In the case of a partnarship or other Joint venture (other than a body
corporats), pleazs give the name and address of sach party conosrned.

Name

Sage Group Limfted
Addrees

Enbrook P=k
Sandpsis High Siresl
Folkestone

Ront CT20 35E

Regiatanmd niimibsr fivhmes aznlicable)
006381

' Descsiption of appiicsnt (for sxempis parinarshin, company, unincorcoretes pascaintinn tfo.)
Limliod Cormpamy

Telatihnna nimber HFEP}

E<tnnll nddress (opfii }

Page 11



Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? B3A12017 I

i you wish the licence to be valid only for & limited period, when do | |
you want It to and?

Pieass give a general description of the premises (please read guidancs note 1)
Saga Hsad Offios providing conference and meeting faciities within the main conferancs buliding
and functions/events within the surrounding gardens/iand.

It 5,000 or more pecple are axpected to attend the premises at any |*-
ona time, please stats the number expected to attend.

What llosnsable activities do you Intend to oarry on from the premisea?.
(Pleass see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick ali that
apply
) plays (i ticking yes, fill in box A) &
b) fiime (if toking yes, fl In box B) =
¢) Indoor aporiing svents (if ticking yes, fili in box C) O
d) boxing or wrestiing entertainment (If ticking yes, fill In box D) |
e) Iive music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) B
f) recorded music (if icking ves, fill In box F)
parformances of dance (if Ucking yes, fll in box G) X
h) ?mnnag ay:a:mnlar b:::;lpﬁon to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) 2
Provision of iste night retreshment (1 ticking yes, fif n box I
Suplv of aloohol (If ticking yes, fill In box J) ®

In all cases complete bpxes K, L and M

Page 12




A

~ .
Sh.::w days and Indoors O
timings (please read (please read guidancs note 2)

guidance note 8) Outd 0
Day | Start | Finlsh Both X

Mon | 11:00 | 23:00 Mﬂmmwmn(ﬂmmnuldm&nohm

Tue |11:00 | 2300

Wed | 1100 | 23:00

Thur | 11:00 | 23:00

Fri 11:00

Sat | 1100

Sun | ¢100 | 2300

Page 13




Films Wil the exhibition of fiims take pisce indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — plesse tiok (please resd | Indoors O
timings (please read guidanoce note 2)

guidance note 8) Outdoors

Day | Stat | Finish Both 52
Mon | 91:00 | 23:00 | Eissse give further deialls hare (please read guidanoe nots 3)

Tue |11:00 | 23:00

Wed | 11:00 | 23:00

Thur | 14:00 | 23:00

Fi  |41:00 |23:00

Sat  (11:00 | 23:00

Sun | 14:00 | 23:00

Page 14




Indoor [ detplls
snhndmn.gn:vm #allz (please read guidance note 3)
iimings (please read

guidance nots 8)

Tue

Thur

Fr

Page 15



Boxing or wrestiing

sntertalnmants O
Standard days and

fimings (plesse read n
guidance note 8)

Dey | Stat | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further detalis here (piease read guidanoe note 3)

Tue

Wed

Thur

Fr

Sat

Sun

Page 16




Live musie Wil the performance of live musig take oigoe

Stendard days and IRRRLS or. cifcoe or both — plsens fiek | indoors a
timings (plesse read (please read guidance note 2)

“ note ) Outdoors | []
Day | Start | Finlsh Both &=

Mon [ 41:00 | 23:00 Elsass give further detalls here (please read guidancs nate 3)

Wed | 41:00 |23:00

Thur | 11:00 | 23:00

Fr 11:00

Set | 11,00

Sun | 1100 | 2300

Page 17




Recorded muslc

Stendard daye snd Indoors 0
timings (please read .

guldance nobte 6) Outdoors I
Day | Start | Finish Both X
Mon | 11:00 ({2300 |Plsssealve further detalls here (piease read guidance note 3)

Tue | 11:00 |23:00

Wed | 1100 | 23:00

Thur | 14:00 | 23:00

Fri 11:00 | 23:00

Sat | 11:00 | 2300

Sun | 11:00 | 23:00

Page 18




Tue | 11:00 |23

Standerd d dd ' mmﬁlgm or both ~ plagse tigk

ays an - indoors Ll
timings read

N (pl::;ae’ (piesse read guldanos note 2) . -
Day |Stat | Finish Both =
Mon | 11:00 2300 | E ahve fur ol X2 (plemss read guidance note 3)

Wed | 11:00 |23

Thur | 11:00 |23

Fri 11:00

Set | 11:00

8un | 41:00 | 23:

Page 19




Anything of a simllar

Plesse give a description of the type of entertalnment you will be
providing

desoription to that

falling within (e), {f) or

(@

Standard deys and

fimings (please read

guldance note 8)

Day |Start | Finish O

Mon |11:00 |23:00 (|
B

Tue |11:00 |23:00

Wed | 11:00 | 23:00

Thr (4100 | 23:00

Fi | 1100 |23:00

e 11:00 | 23:00

sun 11:00 | 23:00

Page 20



Late night refrechment | Wil the provision of iste night refreshment take |
Standard days and pince indoors or cutrioons or both - pleass tick | Indoors O

timings (pleass read (pleass read guidance note 2)
Quidanos nate €) Outdocra

O

O

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Elsase give further datalls here (please read guidance noie 3)

Tus

Wed

Thur

Page 21




J

Supply of alochol
Standard days and
timings (please read
gukianos note 8)

Day | Start | Finlsh

premises =
Off the

promises O
Bath bt

Mon | 11:00 [ 23:00

Tue | 11:00 | 23:00

Wed | 11:00 | 23:00

Thur | 41:00 | 23:00

Fr 1100 | 23:00

Sat | 11:00 |23:00

Sun | 41:00 |29:00

State the neme and detalls of the Individual whom you wish to zpecify on the llcence as

designated pramises aupervisor:

Name
Scoti Nicholas Chessman

Date of birth 18/12/1870

Addrass

4b Dougle: Road
Meldslone

Kem

Postcode | ME16 BES

Parsansl licence number (if known)
MAIDO BELPAADOT

Maldstons Barough Counail

issuing Hioensing suthority (I known)

Page 22



na

Pisuse highlight any adult entertalnment or aervioss, activities, other entertalnment or
matters anclilary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concem In respect of
chiidren (please read guidance note 8).

L

Hours premises are
apen to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note )

Day | Stat | Finish

Mon ! 1100 |23:30

Tue | 11:00 | 23:30

Wed | 4100 | 23:30

R (Please read guidance note 4)

Thur | 11:00 | 23:30

Fri 1100 | 28:30

Set | 11:00 [ 2330

Sun | 41:00 | 23:30

Page 23



M Deacribe the steps you Intend to take to promote the four licansing oblectives:

Gsneral - all four licens! b, o, d and e) {please read guidancs note 8
CCTV will be Installed within the pavilllon and used during provision of lioensable activities In the
Ises

premises.
Regulsr Internal staf¥ training will be cartied out.

b) The prevention of orims and disorder

&8 sbove

¢) Public safaty

A fire risk assesament will be conducted and implemented In the premises.

d) The prevention of public nuissnce

Notices to be erected requssting customera/guesis lsave the premises quietly.

) The protection of childran from ham

A ohallsngs 25 schema will be oparated.

Page 24



Checklist:
Pisase tick to Indicate agresment

| have made or enclosed payment of the fee.
| have anciosed the plan of the pramiess.

. lhuvnentoopluofmhlppllaﬂonandtlnplanbmpnmlbloauthorllluandolharl
whers applicable.

» Ihvaandondthooanuntfonnoumplebdbythalndhrlduallmhtobedulgmhd
premises supervisor, if applicable.

®  lunderstand that | must now advertise my application.

R lwmmdomtmplywﬁlﬂwlbmmuhmenhmylpplleltlonwlllhu
re L

*  [Applicabls to all individual appiioants, including those in a partnership which is not a

limited liabilkty partnership, but not companies or iimited libility partnershipe] ! have
Included documents demonstrating my entitiement fo work In the Unlied Kingdom

(please read nots 15),

.
X R E

-
KK X

.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971FOR A
mmmmmm.onmwmmmmmmm
THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING S0 BY REASON OF THEIR

ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING

HMWMYMNNMMORWWM
CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 - Signsturss (please read guidancs note 10}

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solloltor or other duly nuthorised agent (ses guldance note
11). if zigning on behalf of the appilcant, please state In what capacity.

* [Applicable to Individusl applicants only, inoluding those in a partnership
which ls not @ limited llability partnership] | undarstand i am not entitisd
to be lssuad with & licence If | do not have the entitlement ta live and
work in tha UK (or If | am subject to a condltion preventing me from doing
mrkrﬂdlngmmamnﬂngondalloenubleacﬂvmand that my
licence will become invalld if | cease to be entitied to live and work In the
UK (please read guidance note 185). !

Declaration

s .TheDPsnlmodlntNuppllmtlonfonnIuntltlodbworklnmeUK(and
Is not subject to condifons preventing him or her from doing work
rdaﬂngballouablewﬂvﬂy)nndIhmmnacnpyofﬂsorhorproaf
of entitiement to worls, i appropriate (plemsg 300 note 15)

Signeture Harrison Clark Rickerbys Limited

Date 2511012017

Page 25



Capacity Sclicitora on behalf of the applleant

For joint applications, signaturs of 2™ applicant or 2 applicant's solloltor or other suthorised
agent (please read gukiance note 12). I sianing on behalf of the applicant, plesse atate in what

Signature

Date

Capeolty

Coniact name {(where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with
this appiication (please read guidance note 13)

Harrison Clark Rickerbys

5 Deansway

Posttown | Woroester | Postcode | WR12J6
Telephone number (If any) | 01008 744535

If you would prefer us to cormespond with you by e-mall, your e-mall address (optional)
licensing@hcriaw.com

Notes for Guidanca

1. Desoribe the premisss, for example the type of premises, its general situation and lsyout and
any other information which could be relevant to the licensing ohjactives. Where your
application Includes off-supplies of aleohol and you Intend to provide a place for consumption
of these off-auppliies, you must include a description of where the place will be and It
proximity to the premisss.

2. Interms of specifio regulated entertalnments pleass nota that:

¢ Plays: no llcencs is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day,
provided that the audlence does not axcead 500.

+ Flims: no ieence is required for "not-for-profit’ film exhibltion held In community
premises betwaen 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not
exoeed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening from a person who ls
responsible for the premieea; and (b) enaures that sach such acreaning abides by
age cisssifioation ratings.

« Indoor sporting events: ne licence s required for performances between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day, provided that the audienoe does not exosed 1000.

s Boxing or Wrestiing Entertainment: no lioenca is required for a contast, exhibition or
diaplay of Greco-Roman wrestling, or fresstyle wrestiing batween 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, provided that the audience does not excead 1000. Combined fighting aports
- defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or wrestling with
one or more martial arts -~ are ficansabie as a boxing or wrestling entertainment
rather then an indoor sporting event.

« Live music: no [icence permiasion ks required for;

o & performance of unampiified Iive music betwesn 08.00 and 23.00 on any

day, on any pramisss.

Page 26



3.
4,

c a performance of ampiified iive music betwsen 08.00 and 23.00 on any day
onprunlsanuhorhedbulaleoholfcrmumpﬂononﬂmemmbu.
provided that the audience does not axceed 500.

o & performance of ampiified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day,
Inamrkplaoomqthnotllomudhullnlenholonmmmmhu.pmldod
that the audienos does not excesd 500.

o a performance of amplified ive music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day,
In & church hall, villags hall, community hall, or cther similar community
pnmhn.ﬂuthnotlhuuodbyapmhulhembldldeohd.prwldad
M(a)ﬂnnudlamdoumtmm.and(bjﬂunmnhum
eonuntformsperrormmhmapmonmhmpomlbleforh
premises.

o & performance of ampiified ive music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day,
atmemn-mldenﬂalpnmbuar(l)alowlumoﬂly.or(ll)ndml.or(lll)a
hupmmmmat(n)lhaudlemadmmtmdm.md(b)h
omnluraahomuntforﬂnpufonnmonmemwmwamhuﬁom:(l)
m:loulmrﬂyooneomod.or(ll)lhudmlor(ll)hhulﬁmpmvldor
for the hospital.

* Recorded Music: no liosnce permission Is required for;

o lnyplaylnuul'mordodmullohelmonm.oolmza.mmanydlyon
premises authorised o sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audienoe does not exceed 500.

o nnyﬂaylngofmaoﬂdmuslcbotmonoa.oo:ndza.ooonmydﬂy.lna
church hatl, viiage hall, community hall, or other similar community premises,
H\ltllnotlbenndbyapromllulloanuhnlalmhol.pwvldedtl'mt(l)mo
nudmdmnclmodm.and(bjmcwganwmmunthrﬂn
performance from @ person who is responsibie for the premises.

o any playing of recorded music batween 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, af the
non-mldentlnlpremluuof(lhlomlauﬂmrlly.or(ll)uchoo!,or(lll)a
honpltal.pmldedmlt(l)ﬂ'leludlemdmmtmmdm.lnd(b)he
oranhorgebeomntbrﬂnpcrbnnmnnﬂnuwammbuﬂum:(l)
mehcdauﬂloﬂlymnosmod.or(ll)wldmlpmprbtoror(lll)hhum
care provider for the hospiial,

e Dancs: no loence Is required for performances batween 08.00 and 23.00 on any day,
provided that the audisnce does not excesd 600. However, a performanos which
amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

e Cross activity exemptions: no licence Is required batween 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, with no limit on audience stze for:

o any entertainment teking place on the premises of the local authority where
the entertainment Is provided by or on bahalf of the local authority;

o any enterialnment taking piace on the haspital premises of the health care
provider where the enterteinment la provided by or on behaif of the health
care provider:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
enteriainment le provided by or on behalf of the school propristor; and

> any enteriainment (excluding flms and a boxing or wreetiing enteriainment)
taking plece ut a traveiling clrous, provided that (a) it takes place within a
moveabie structure that ccommodatses the audiencs, and (b) that the
travelling cirous has not been located on the sams site for move than 28
consecutive days,

Where taking piace in a bullding or other structure pleaee tick as appropriata (Indoors may
Include a tent).

For example the type of activity to be authorised, If not already stated, and give relevant
further detalls, foi example (but not exciusively) whether or not musio wili be ampiified or
unampiified.

For exampie {but not exclusively), whers the activity will coour on additional days during the
summer monthes.

8. “'For example (but not exclusively), where you wis the sotivity to go din longer on & particular

day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Page 27



7. Pisase giva imings In 24 hour clock {(8.g. 16.00) and only give detalls for the deys of the week
when you Intend the premises to be used for the aativity.

8. ifyou wish psople to be abls lo ocnsume elochol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premisee’. If you wish psople to be able to purchase aloohol to consume away from the
mm please tick 'off the premises’. If you wish psaple to be able io do both, please tick

8. Piease give Information about anything Intended to coour at the premises or ancllary to the
use of the premises which may give ries to concern in respect of children, regardiess of
whather you Intend children to have aocess to the premises, for xample (but not exclusivaly)
nudity or semi-nudity, fima for restriotad age groups or the presence of gaming machines.

10. Please list here ateps you will take to promota all four licensing objectives together.

11, The application form must be signed.

12. An applicant’s agent (for exampie solicitor} may sign the form on thelr behalf provided that
they have actual authority to do so.

13. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicanta or their respective agent muat
sign the application form.

14. Thiz Is the addresa which we shall use to cormespond with you about this application.

18. Entitiement to worldimmigration status for Individual applicants and applications from
partnerships which are not limited llabllity parinershipa:

&I(Ioamr::e may not be held by an Individual or an Individual in a partnership who is resident In the
* does not have the right to Iive and work In the UIK; ar
» |8 subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying
on of e llcansable aoctivity.
Any premises licence lssued In respect of an application made on or after 8 April 2017 will
become Invalld If the holder ceasses tn be sniitied to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonastrate that they have an entiiement to work in the UK and are not subjeot
fo @ condition preventing them from doing work relating io the carrying on of a licensable activity.
They do this by providing with this application coples or scanned ooples of the follwlng
documents (which do not need to be certiffed).

Documents which demonsirate entitiement to work In the UK

« Anexpirad or current passport showing the hoider, or a person namad In the passport as the
ohlid of the holder, Is a British citizen or a cittzen of the UK and Colonles having the right of
abode In the UK [please see note below about which sections of the passport 1o copy].

= An expired or current pasaport or nationel identity card showing the holder, or a person named
In the passport as the child of tha holder, is a nationa! of a Europsan Econornic Area oountry
oF Switzerland.

© A Registration Ceriificats or dooument certifying permanent residence lssued by the Home
Office to a national of a Europsan Economic Ares country or Switzerland.

+ A Pamanent Residanos Card issued by the Home Office to the famlly member of a national
of & European Economic Ares country or Switzeriand.

« A current Blometrio Immigraton Document (Blometric Residenocs Permit) lssued by the Home
Office 10 the holder Indicating that the person named Is aliowed to stay indefinitely In the UK,
or has o ime Imit on thelr stay in the UK.

¢ A current pasepoart endorsad to show that the holder is exempt from Immigration control, is
aliowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or haa no tima limit on
their stay In the UK.

Page 28



A current iImmigration Status Document issued by the Home Offioe to the holder with an
endorsement indicating that the named person is allowad o siay Indefinitely In the UK or has
no time limit on their stay In the UK, when produced in combination with an officlal
dooument giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and thelr name lssued

by a Government agencyora previous employer.

A full birth or adoption certifioate issued in the UK which Includes the name(e) of at lesst one
of the hoider's parents or adoptive parents, when producsd In combination with an officlal
document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name lssued
by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A birth or adoption oartificate issued In the Channel islands, the isle of Man or Ireland when
produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s psrmanent National
Insurance number and their name lsued by a Government agency or & previous smployer.

A cartificets of registration or naturallsation as a British cltizen, when producsd in
combination with an officlal document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name lesued by a Government agency or @ pravious employer.

A current passport endorsed to show thet the holder |s allowed to stay In the UK and Is
currently aflowed to work and Is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing
workmhﬂngtotrnnylmonnfnllumableluﬂvlw.

A current Blometric Inmigration Document {Biometric Residence Permit) lssued by the
Home Office to the holder which Indicates thet the named person can currently stay in the UK
and Is aliowsd to work relation to the carrying on of a lloensabile activity.

A current Residencs Card Issued by the Home Office to a person who Ia not a natlonal of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who Iy a famlly member of such a nationai
or who hes derivative rights or residence.

A ourrent Immigration Status Document containing a photograph lssued by the Home Office
ta the holder with an endorsement Indlcating that the named person may stay in the UK, and
!s allowed to work end Is not subject to a condltion preventing the holder from doing work
reisting to the cammying on of a icensable aotlvity when produced In combination with an
officlal document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name
Issued by a Government agency or a previous employer,

A Certificate of Applicstion, less than 6 months eld, fssued by the Home Office under
regulation 17(3) or 18A (2} of the Imimigration (Eurcpean Economic Area) Regulationa 2008,
toa person who la not m national of @ European Economic Area state or Switzerlanc but who
Is & famBy member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence.

Reasonsbie evidenca that the person has an outstanding application fo vary their parmission
fo be In the UKwﬂhﬂnHomeomonuehnﬂnHmOﬂleuekmmmantlmror
proof of postags avidence, or reasonabie evidenoe that the person has an appeal or
administrative review pending on an immigration decision, such ss an appeal or
administrative review reference number.

Ressonable svidenoa that a person whe is not a national of & Europaan Economio Area state

or Switzerland but who ls & famlly member of such & nétional or who has derivative rights of
residencs In axercising treaty rights In the UK Including:-

Page 29



» evidence of the epplicant’s own Identity — such as a passport,
. avidence of their relationshlp with the European Economic Arsa family member
- @.g. 8 marriage ceriificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
. evidanoe that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent
residence In the UK or Is one of the following If they have been In the UK for
more than 3 months:
() working e.g. smployment coniract, wage slips, letter from the smployer.
() seif-employed s.g. conirects, Invoices, or audlied accounts with a bank,
i(':.:l)d studying e.g. letter from tha achaol, college or university and evidenoe of sufficlent
nds; or
(v) self-sufficlent e.g. bank statements.

Famlly members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financlally indepandent
must also provids evidencs that the European Economic Area nationsl anc any famiy members hold
comprehensive sickness insurance In the UK, Thia can inciude a private medical Insurance polioy, an
EHIC osrd or an 81, 82 or 83 form.

Original documents muat not be sent to licensing authorities. if the document copled Is a
passport, a copy of the following pages should be provided:-

(1) any page ocontaining the holder's personal detalls including nationallty;

{ll) any page containing the holder's photogreph;

(lll) any page contsining the holder's signsture;

(v) any page containing the date of explry; and

(v) any page containing Information indicating the hoider has permission to enter or remain In the UK
and Is parmitted to work.

If the dooument Is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.
Your right to work will be checked as part of your (loensing application and this could [nvoive us
checking your Immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise shars information with the

Hnlgle Office. Your licence appiication will not be determined untll you have complied with this
guidanoce.

Page 30



: e,
hW.Ju Tt W Efﬁ:.:an_.
.— L L
. = Wiz =iy
. ¥yl S
q1R o] m m =
- WE"St § movy Sspupes)
N —
" | G
1%3 wajy |
Juady
| -4 7
viay
EE S | 104 ulby
5 Saj g




Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Consent of Individual to being specified as premisss supsrvisor

I Scott Nicholas Cheesman
of 4b Dougiss Road, Maidstone, Kent ME18 859

mwmmnlmwmmbmwmunmummwmnln
relation to the applioation for

premisss licence

by Sags Group Limied

relating to = premises Koence, number n/a

for Saga, Enbrook Park, Sandgats High Street, Sandgate, Fokestons, Kent CT20 35E

wampmlnmobhmnhdwmwhmpmdﬂhlpplhﬂbnmndaby
Saga Group Limited

oonoaming the aupply of alochol at
Segs, Enbrook Park, Sandgale High Strest, Sancgate, Folicestons, Kent CT20 aBE

| ales confirm that | am entitied to wark in the United lamdnmlndlmlpplylnghr.lnhndblpply
for or currently hold a personal licence, detalls of whioh | aet out below.

Personai licence numbaer MAIDO186/LP/3007
Peraonal licance lsauing Meldalgre Courgll

atthorily

Signed

Name (plessse print) Scoti Nicholes Cheesman
e 2102013

Page 35




Page 36



APPENDIX 2

Saga - Current Licence Operating Schedule

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE
ACTIVITIES

Live Music Recorded Other Similar Supply of Provision of

Music/Making Regulated Alcohol On Facilities for
Music Entertainment Dancing

Provision of

facilities for

entertainment
of a similar
nature

Monday 19:00 23:00  19:00 23:00 19:00 23:00 19:00 23:00 19:00 23:00
Tuesday 19:00 23:00  19:00 23:00 19:00 23:00 19:00 23:00 19:00 23:00
Wednesday 19:00 23:00  19:00 23:00 19:00 23:00 19:00 23:00 19:00 23:00
Thursday 19:00 23:00  19:00 23:00 19:00 23:00 19:00 23:00 19:00 23:00
Friday 19:00 23:00  19:00 23:00 19:00 23:00 19:00 23:00 19:00 23:00
Saturday 12:00 23:00 12:00 23:00 12:00 23:00 12:00 23:00 12:00 23:00
Sunday 12:00 23:00 12:00 23:00 12:00 23:00 12:00 23:00 12:00 23:00

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES (IF GIVEN)

Monday 18:30 to 23:30
Tuesday 18:30 to 23:30
Wednesday 18:30 to 23:30
Thursday 18:30 to 23:30
Friday 18:30 to 23:30
Saturday 11:30 to 23:30
Sunday 11:30 to 23:30

Conditions Attached
after a Hearing by the Licensing Authority 11 May 2006

The Sub-Committee has decided to give the following hours with conditions that are
additional to those set out in the operating schedule.

Opening Hours

Monday to Friday 1830 — 2330hrs

Saturday and Sunday 1130 — 2330hrs

Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Friday 1900 — 2300hrs

Saturday and Sunday 1200 — 2300hrs

All other regulated entertainment, hours will be as under the alcohol licence.

Prevention of Crime and Disorder
The Sub-Committee accepted the steps set out in the operating schedule.

Page 37



Prevention of Public Nuisance

No live amplified instruments or vocalist performances can be held on the
premises.

1. Performances can take place at a frequency of no more than twice a week for a
maximum of 4 hours per performance. There will be a maximum of 65 events per
year, of which no more than 12 may involve live music.

2. External speakers are not to be used for announcements or recordings.

3. Allwindows and doors to remain closed for the duration of any performance.

4. Advisory signage to be posted to remind patrons to keep noise to a minimum when
leaving the premises.

5. The applicant must introduce a system for staff to supervise patrons to ensure that
they leave the premises quickly and with minimum disruption to residents.

Reasons: The Sub-Committee was concerned about disturbance to local residents, as set
out in the letters on the application and as described by the objectors. However the Sub-
Committee took account of the nature of the events Saga wish to run and the fact that they
are well managed by Mrs Evans. There was no proposal to change the type of events held
at the pavilion from those held in the past, which included: choral concerts, charitable
dinners, fetes etc. The Sub-Committee was satisfied that Mrs Evans controlled the type of
event put on at the Pavilion.

The Sub-Committee took into account the strength of feeling of the objectors and the
concerns they had that matters might deteriorate in the future. The Environmental Health
Manager reported that during 2000, there had been a number of complaints, but since the
Council had worked with Saga to control noise and public nuisance and Saga had
implemented various measures to improve noise control, matters had improved
considerably. The objectors agreed that at the moment, events were well controlled;
however, they feared events growing out of control.

With these points in mind, the Sub-Committee has allowed Saga a total of 65 events per
year, including no more than 12 live music events per year. This is in effect what they have
had recently, in that they are allowed to have up to 12 live music events per year under the
previous Public Entertainment Licence (PEL), and on top of that they have run
approximately 53 events, which previously would not have fallen under the PEL. These
events will now all fall under the licence controlled by Shepway District Council.

The Sub-Committee also accepted the amendments to hours and amplified music

proposed by the applicant, and made some further small amendments to hours to assist
the residents.

Public Safety
The Sub-Committee accepted the steps set out in the operating schedule.

Protection of Children From Harm
The Sub-Committee accepted the steps set out in the operating schedule.

Page 38



APPENDIX 3

Dear Sir/Madam

| wish to object to the application from Saga for a Premises Licence for Regulated
Entertainment and the sale and Supply of Alcohol from 11.00 - 23.00 every day.

My objection is based on my concern that this new licence may increase the possibility of
public nuisance for the many dwellings nearby, including my own.

| am particularly concerned about noise nuisance as this already happens occasionally when
an Entertainment event is held in the Saga Pavilion. Because of the 'tented' roof arrangement
on the building, the noise carries very easily across the Golden Valley. As this nuisance
currently only happens occasionally, 1 am prepared to tolerate it (I understand that there is
currently a clause attached to the existing licence restricting the number of events Saga can
hold in a year). However, if by applying for this new licence, it is Saga's intention to hold
more frequent events at the Pavilion, the noise nuisance would not be tolerable.

Additionally, depending on the nature of such events, | would be concerned about the
possibility of an increase in low level disorder when guests are leaving the Pavilion.

| would be grateful if the Licensing team would consider my objection.

Dear Sir/Madam

To whom it may concern as a resident of Enbrook Rd I haven’t minded the occasional event
where amplification has been used for music or speaking although it is of an excessive
volume and somewhat intrusive, the relative infrequency makes it bearable.

The thought of that being a daily or weekly occurrence would not be acceptable and | would
be very concerned as to the level of disruption this would cause.

The selling of alcohol would also encourage a drinking culture on those nights which
invariably makes its ways out into the local streets.

We object to this premises license being granted.

Kind Regards

- I wish to comment on the license application by Saga for a premises license. | have no objection to
the sale of alcohol although | expect there will be an increase in inebriated behaviour and noise
outside my house in Enbrook Road. | am much more concerned about the noise that will result from
amplified sound of all types being permitted every day of the week until 11pm. We put up with the
occasional event at the moment although the volume is excessive: | shouldn't be able to hear what
people are saying from my house. | t must be deafening inside. You would think that performances
are happening in the open air as there doesn't appear to be any sound proofing. This building is
wholly inappropriate for the use of amplified music. Other performance venues are insulated so that
you cannot hear what is going on inside from hundreds of yards away. No thought has been paid
towards the affect this will have on nearby residents or the many just enjoying the beautiful park

Page 39



surrounding the building. The only suitable entertainment would seem to be like the concerts of
unamplified music that we can hear in the distance.

Re: Saga application for Entertainment and Alcohol license from 11.00 to 23.00 each day at
Enbrook Park, Sandgate.

We the undersigned SN o reside at [IIESRRS2ndgate would

like to strongly oppose this application.

We have no problem with the licence that Saga currently have, though living where we are in close
proximity to the building we are always aware of the loud noise whenever there is a function held
there.

The thought of this being a daily licence is quite unacceptable, as presumably this will mean they can
have events running till 23.00 every day of the week?

This would greatly affect our lives, as we mentioned earlier we can hear the noise from our
bungalow and garden as it is now. We will have no peace!

Saga.is a competitive business not an entertainment venue.

We ask you then to please please don’t grant this application, it will be most unfair on us as
Sandgate residents.

Re: Application for a licence for SAGA Group Ltd, Enbrook Park,
Sandgate High Street, CT20 3SE,
to provide alcohol between the hours of 11:00 and 23:00

With reference to the application by SAGA Group Ltd to provide alcohol throughout
afternoons and late evenings, please accept this letter as a formal objection in the
strongest possible terms on behalf of us both.

We have lived within earshot of the SAGA premises for a number of years, and have
been disturbed and inconvenienced on several occasions by the noisy festivities
taking place there over the weekends.

As there are already a number of premises licensed to sell alcohol in the locality (the
Royal Norfolk Hotel, the Folkestone Rowing Club, the Providence Inne, the Inn Doors
Micropub and The Ship Inn), we consider there to be sufficient alcoholic beverage
outlets in this small village already. Furthermore, within a short walking distance
there are other venues, such as the Golden Arrow and the Sandgate Hotel.

Enough!

Page 40



Re: Saga application for Entertainment and Alcohol license from 11.00 to 23.00 each day at
Enbrook Park, Sandgate.

| the undersigned | who resides at I s2ndgate would like to strongly

oppose this application.

| have no problem with the licence that Saga currently have, though living where | am in close
proximity to the building | are always aware of the loud noise whenever there is a function held
there.

The thought of this being a daily licence is quite unacceptable, as presumably this will mean they can
have events running till 23.00 every day of the week?

This would greatly affect my life, as | mentioned earlier | can hear the noise from my bungalow and
garden as it is now. | will have no peace!

Saga is a competitive business not an entertainment venue.

| ask you then to please don’t grant this application, it will be most unfair on us as Sandgate
residents.

Dear Licensing Dept,

It has been brought to my attention that SAGA PLC have applied for an alcohol licence for seven days
a week from 11am to 11pm at the SAGA Pavillion.

This application has been poorly advertised and many of us who live adjacent to the SAGA Pavilion in
Enbrook Park, were unaware that this application even existed.

That said, my wife and | strongly object to this proposal for the following reasons:

1.) Noise generated by functions hosted in the SAGA Pavillion. We already suffer excessive noise and
disruption whenever a function is held in the Pavilion. The acoustics are appalling and sound is
generated and amplified by the poor (acoustic) design of the building - akin to a large tin can - with
no interior surfaces that can absorb the noise. Hence 200+ households in the immediate vicinity are
obliged to listen to any musical performances, whether they want to or not. The granting of a licence
would only, potentially make the situation worse, indeed it could become a nightly event. Not
acceptable I'm afraid.

2.) Anti -social behaviour. We have only recently got over the problem of youngsters drinking in
Enbrook Park and having a building within the park that could sell alcohol for 12 hours a day every
day of the week will encourage more of this sort of behaviour. Please bear in mind that Enbrook
Park sits predominately in a residential area.

3.) Parking. Whenever SAGA hold functions the residents of Enbrook Road, Military Road and
Bybrook Field see and increase in visitor parking in their streets. They already have to suffer SAGA
employees parking outside their properties during working hours and granting an alcohol license
would exacerbate the situation.

Page 41



To whom it may concern

It has come to my attention that the saga building in Sandgate is
applying for a license to sell alcohol and have entertainment 7 days a week between
11 am and 11 pm.

The odd occasion is acceptable but as a regular event | strongly disagree with them
getting a license to do this!

Dear sir/madam,

Please take this letter as a formal objection to sagas new application for a premises license to enable
them to host plays, films, live and recorded music, dance performances and other regulated
entertainment, as well as sell alcohol without any restrictions on number, frequency or timings (as
per past / current license).

When saga have evening events the noise levels are excessive and disturb local residents, enabling
Saga to make this a regular permanent thing would not benefit the local community as the noise
disrupts sleep of both children and adults, and excessive drinking could increase anti-social
behaviour in the area.

| appreciate you taking this information into consideration to make the right choice for the local
community.

Dear Licensing Team,

Further to Notices displayed in the Saga grounds | wish to express my grave concern over
granting of a license to Saga. The application states 7 days a week between 11am to 11pm.

| have lived in Enbrook Road ever since Saga was originally constructed. The use of
amplified microphone and music creates significant levels of noise. Each time I can hear
what is being spoken over a microphone inside my property. The level of music noise in my
garden is far greater than a vehicles traveling past on the road. The current number of events
where amplified equipment is used is just about bearable and | accept this. However,
potential multiple events in the same week, week after week is not acceptable with the level
of noise generated in a building inadequately acoustically designed for musical events.

As well as noise there have been antisocial behavior of those attending some these events.
Constant events will only encourage groups to use the events to pursue disruption and
property damage to those residents around this site.

Therefore, please take this as my objection to the granting of the Premises license as stated in
the Notice.

Page 42



Responsible Authority — Environmental Health

Environmental Health objects to the granting of this application, under prevention of
a public nuisance.

Wai Tse — Environmental Health Officer

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank



Shepway District Council

Licensing Sub-Committee
13 December 2017

Declarations of Lobbying

Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee are asked to indicate if they have been
lobbied, and if so, how they have been (i.e., letter, telephone call, etc.) in respect
of the applications below:

Application No. Type of lobbying
Saga, Enbrook Park

SIGNED: e

When completed, please return this form to the Committee Administrator at
the meeting.

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	5 An application for a new premises licence to cover the whole of Saga, Enbrook Park Sandgate High Street, Sandgate (including the external areas)
	Appendix 1 New Premise Application
	Saga   new Premise application
	Appendix 2 Saga Current Licence operating schedule
	Appendix 3 Saga New Premise application - Representations
	Lobbying Form


